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Ref: Confidentiality request for FCC ID: VV7-MBMF33071 2011-01-17
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs 80.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and Section
8552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, we, Ericsson AB, request confidentiality for the
following products:

FCC ID Model name
VV7-MBMF33071 F3307 Ericsson Mobile Broadband Module

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be withheld from public
disclosure:

Parts List

Schematic

Block diagram
Operational description

The above documents contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released
to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to Ericsson AB and
provide unjustified benefits to our competitors.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely.
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Bernie Fuller
Certification Approval Manager
Mobile Broadband Modules
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